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07/10/2023 

 

The purpose of this addendum is to provide detailed information to all Bidders. This addendum is 

hereby included in and made part of the Contract Documents, whether or not attached thereto.  

Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged on the bid form.   

 
CONTENTS/RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS/REFERENCE TO ATTACHMENTS 

Questions: 

We have a few queries regarding the bid.  

• Please advise what type of license will be required for the work to be executed? 

• Do we have ro install monument signs on an existing structure? 

• Please confirm what will be the timeline for the work to be completed? 

• Do you require certificate of insurance with bid or after bid award? 

o Please add the following queries as well. 

• What are your requirements for the base of monument signs? Please Advise if we can use faux 

bricks in the structure 

Answer:  

Please refer to the drawings for foundation requirements. No substitutes will be accepted for the stone 

base 

 

The following documents is hereby included in the documents posted on Bidnet and provided to 

plan holders: 

 

 

Please acknowledge this addendum on your bid form. 
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